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Ms. Nancy Marconi     DELIVERED BY EMAIL 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
26th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi 
 
RE: EB-2024-0198  

Enbridge Gas Inc. Application for Multi-Year Natural Gas Demand Side 
Management Plan (2026-2030) 
Issues List Submissions  

 
We are writing in response to procedural order #1 to advise the OEB that OGVG does not 
believe there are any necessary edits or additions to the draft issues list, insofar as the 
proposed list covers the areas of interest and concern to OGVG. 
 
 
 
Yours very truly, 

 

 
Michael R. Buonaguro 
 


